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1st November 2021 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 211005.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
I am currently trying to research the correct amount and locations of 
defibrillator in the Sittingbourne area.  I have tried the database records which 
is only showing that there is 1 in the whole of the area.  I believe this to be 
incorrect as I already know of two other locations.  Do you know how I can 
confirm this information as im assuming this must be recorded somewhere? 

There are 17 PAD sites in the Sittingbourne area registered on our CAD within the 
postcode areas ME10 / 1 2 3 &4 

All 17 are privately owned and maintained. Unfortunately to comply with GDPR we 
are not able to disclose specific addresses. 

This information is only shared with a 999 caller dealing with a cardiac arrest. 

I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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